Page 12 Friday, October 14, 2011 The Observer/Enterprise



Ybarra Reunion! The 41st Annual Ybarra Family Reunion was held at the Coke County Rec Hall and Pavilion on September 3rd and 4th. Descendants of Eduardo and Rosa Ybarra have had a reunion every year for the past 41 years alternating locations with Abilene, Ozona and San Angelo. Pictured (left to right) are the 3 surviving elders: Ines Ybarra from Ozona, Maria Y. Pena and Santiago Ybarra both from San Angelo. Deceased elders are Pedro Ybarra, Sara Y. Lara, Rejina Y. Jasso, Isabel Ybarra, Cruz Y. Gloria and Eulalia Y. Monjaras.

A grand total of 368 family members attended this year's event. The family of Sara Y. Lara had a total of 120 present and won the trophy for Most Family Members Present. Ines Ybarra won the trophy for being the Oldest Family Member Present. Martika Ybarra, granddaughter of Santiago Ybarra won the trophy for Travelling the Farthest Distance, coming all the way from Washington State for this year's reunion. Eliandra Sazelle Eulalia Saucedo, great-granddaughter of Pedro Ybarra won the trophy for being the Youngest Family Member Present.

...RLISD Minutes

(Continued from page 6)

Members Present: Washam, B. Sinclair, T. Allen, T. Sawyer, I. Torres and B. Brosh.

Members Absent: Roberts

Invocation and pledge led by Beverly Sinclair.

Irma Torres made a motion to approve the minutes of August 31, 2011, seconded by Brandi Brosh. All for.

Tom Sawyer made a motion to accept the financial report presented by Robin Allen and to pay the bills seconded by Irma Torres. All for.

Matters related to 2008 Construction Project were discussed.

Elementary enrollment for 100% ADA. Austin Crawley, High School Principal, gave his report; enrollment for grades 7-12 was 91 and ADA was 99% for the month of August.

Supt. Hood recommended that we not join the unincorporated association concerning the Texas school finance system and potential litigation to protect the taxpayers and school children of Texas.

Beverly Sinclair made a

motion to approve Robin Allen as Investment Officer for Robert Lee ISD. Motion seconded by Tom Sawyer. All

There were no further nominations made for the Appraisal District Directors for 2012-2013.

Brandi Brosh made a motion seconded by Irma Torres to approve Supt. Hood's recommendation to send letter to reassert the power of Eminent Domain Authority. All for.

Supt. Hood made a recommendation to include 4-H as an extracurricular activity. Tom Sawyer made a motion to approve recommendation seconded by Brandi Brosh. All for.

Brandi Brosh made a August was 133 students and motion seconded by Tom Sawyer to approve adjunct faculty members as Garrett Gillam and Jan Yanez both of Coke County Extention Office. All for.

Supt. Hood discussed the STAAR Testing Program.

Supt. Hood gave his respective report on budget update, school board convention and travel, board delegate, board picture and review of court

The next meeting for the

Let me help to improve your horse's wellness, performance, and balance. Therapy relieves muscle tension and stress, enabling your horse to improve his performance and balance. Contact Nicole. Text or call (325) 656-9847.

RLISD School Board will be held on Wednesday, October 19, 2011, at 6 pm with plans for a Board Picture.

Meeting adjourned 7:22



Medicare Premium Increase

For those of you who are on Medicare, read the following. It's short, but important and you probably haven't heard about it in the mainstream news.

The per person Medicare insurance premium will increase from the present monthly fee of \$96.40, rising in 2013; and \$247.00 in 2014."

These are provisions incorporated in the Obamacare legislation, purposely delayed so as not to 'confuse' the 2012 re-election campaigns.

REMEMBER THIS IN NOVEMBER 2012 AND VOTE!

Geneva Gray

Hayrick Lodge Cemetery Assoc./Robert Lee **Cemetery Donors**

Mrs. Dorene Bearfield, Gayle and Bobby Bolding, Paul Burns, Dr. & Mrs. Owen Cosgrove, Mr. and Mrs. VI

to: \$104.20 in 2012; \$120.20 Connor Sr., Mrs. Frances Denman, Wayne and Carolyn Drennan, Jerry Gibbs, J.Q. and Lola Jean Gouldman, Mrs. Floyd R. Higgins, Valerie Howard, Verlie Hurley, Walton H. Mitchell, Larry and Jane Paul, Mike and Kathy Post, Mrs. Maxine Post, Beth Prather, Emmalee Prentice, Bill Roach, LaRue Robertson, Mr. and Mrs. Billy W. Roe, Robert Runnion, Wayne and Vickie Simpson, Leigh Stephens, Roy and Jennie Lee Tinkler, Daisy and Monty Trimble, Bobby and Joyce Walker, James W. and Billie Wallace, Mr. and Mrs. Dale Wojtek, and Russell and Irene Millar.

